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State of Florida 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: September 16, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications 
RE: 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting 

Company Name Change in Title for Docket 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following: 

The Basico Group, Inc. 

Attached is proof of the company's authorization to transact business in Florida under 
this name by the Secretary of State. 

The corporate name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities 
and parties of record listed in CMS. 

c: Legal (K. Pefia) 
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Corporate Inquiry Menu http://ccfcorp.dos.state.tl.us/cgi-bin/cweb.exk~ 
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Corporate Inquiry Menu: 
Please select an inqulry type from the list below, then enter a search key In the search field Press SEARCH to begln the search. 

9/16/99 CORPORATE DETAIL RE--SCREEN 10 : 1 6 T -  
Corporalicm I Trademalk Name NUM: P98000081912 ST:FL ACTIVE/FL PROFIT FLD: 09/18/1998 

FEI#: 65-0866543 0 Ofncer I Registered Agent Name : THE BASIC0 GROUP, INC. 

DRESS CORAL GABLES, FL 33134 
RA NAME : VON SHNEIR, HANS 
RA ADDR : 3095 NE 190TH ST, #301 

ANN REP : (1999) A 04/27/99 

Registered Agent Name PRINCIPAL: 814  PONCE DE LEON BLVD., SUITE 207 CHANGED: 09/13/99 

ODoulment Number AVENTURA, FL 33180 US 

Officers 
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